From: Chambers - Watson VP

Sent: Friday, 12 August 2016 12:11 PM

To: 'Ben Cooper'; 'nniven@aimpe.asn.au'; 'John Wydell'; Nathan@mcnally.com.au;
aherbert@gldbar.asn.au

Subject: RE: AM2016/5

Dear parties,
| refer to the below adjournment request in relation to the hearing listed on 16 and 17 August 2016.

The Full Bench has considered the request and the views of the other parties and has decided to
adjourn the matter to a time and date to be advised.

Regards,

Ingrid Fraser
Associate to Vice President Watson

Fair Work Commission

Tel: +61 3 8656 4521

Fax: +61 3 9655 0401
chambers.watson.vp@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

www.fwc.gov.au

From: Ben Cooper [mailto:bcooper@Ilivingstones.com.au]

Sent: Friday, 12 August 2016 9:22 AM

To: Chambers - Watson VP

Cc: 'nniven@aimpe.asn.au’; 'John Wydell'; Nathan@mcnally.com.au; aherbert@gldbar.asn.au
Subject: AM2016/5

Dear Associate

We write to advise that counsel engaged in relation to this matter, Andrew Herbert, |
|
|

I ~ccordingly, Mr Herbert will not be in a position to attend the hearing dates scheduled for 16
and 17 August.

We are also not in a position to brief alternate counsel given the timing of the surgeries.

On the basis of the above, we would respectfully request that this matter be adjourned for
approximately 4 weeks. We will make ourselves available should the Commission wish to hold a
directions hearing in relation to this request.

Sincerely

Ben Cooper

Ben Cooper
Associate Director
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